Grand Junction, Colorado December 23, 1919

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Commissioner Garber, acting Mayor, in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Garber, Whittaker, Holmburg. Absent: Commissioners Cherrington and Blackstone.

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of December 16 were read and approved.

The bond of John Fuite, master plumber, having been examined and approved by the City Attorney, the same was on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Whittaker, accepted and ordered placed on file.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Whittaker, that the following resolution be passed and adopted:

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, there is new on hand in the hands of the City Treasurer about \$1000.00 belonging to the Firemen's Pension Fund, with no prospect of immediate use thereof; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the City Treasurer be and he is hereby instructed to place the said money in the Grand Valley National Bank in the savings account.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Garber, yea; Whittaker, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the resolution passed and adopted.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Whittaker, that the Commissioner of Finance and Supplied be authorized and instructed to renew the insurance on the buildings in Lincoln Park for three years.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Garber, yea; Whittaker, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

Moved by Commissioner Whittaker, seconded by Commissioner Garber, that the City Clerk be instructed to have 3000 copies of the traffic ordinance printed in pamphlet form for distribution.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Garber, yea; Whittaker, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

Moved by Commissioners Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Whittaker, that the Denver & Rio Grande Railroad Company be permitted to connect its new freight house with the sewer in District No. 1, upon the payment to the City Treasurer of \$40.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Garber, yea; Whittaker, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

The City Engineer filed plans, specifications and estimates of the proposed Sewer District No. 5 and Intercepting Sewer District No. 6.

On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Whittaker the said plans, specifications and estimates were accepted and ordered placed on file.

It appearing that the bid of the Biggs-Kurtz Hardware Company for furnishing the vitrified sewer pipe is the lowest and there being a strong probability of an early advance in price, it was moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Whittaker, that the bid of the Biggs-Kurtz Hardware Company be accepted and that the order be placed with said firm, subject to the formation of Sewer District No. 5 and Intercepting Sewer District No. 6 for the following number and sizes of sewer tile, to be delivered about February 1st, 1920, with one per cent discount in price for cash within ten days of delivery.

No. 1 Double Strength Vitrified Glazed Pipe:

```
1900 feet more or less, 6 inch
60 feet more or less, 6 inch Y's
5 feet more or less, 6 inch T's
3000 feet more or less, 8 inch pipe
120 feet more or less, 8 inch Y's
2200 feet more or less, 15 inch pipe
16 feet more or less, 15 inch Y's
2500 feet more or less, 21 inch pipe
30 feet more or less, 21 inch Y's
2700 feet more or less, 24 inch pipe
20 feet more or less, 24 inch Y's
```

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Garber, yea; Whittaker, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Whittaker, the Council adjourned until Friday, December 26, at four o'clock p.m.

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg

City Clerk.